
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. August 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. August 2023 Budget Meeting minutes 

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $470,273.63 

D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $57,045.89 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Dolly Parton Imagination Library Donation Request.  

B. Matt Wagner – THC Legislation and Planning 

C. Moore Engineering Update 

 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Recognition of Josh Mathsen and Crystal Stene. 

2) Appointment of open council position. 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Public Works Employee  

b. Dekko Center Hot Tub 



c. Fire Department SCBA’s 

2) Budget Planning 

a. Approve Preliminary Budget 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, September – Casey/Scott N.  

B. Truth and Taxation Meeting Set for December 5th 2023 

C. Kelly Thronson Memorial Donation Request $500.  

D. Liability Coverage Waiver Form 

 

E. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 

B. Public Safety 

C. EDA 

D. Beautification 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, August 8, 2023, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call Members present – Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 

Members absent – Erickson. Also present – Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz and 
members of the media.  

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. July 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $1,062,144.57 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $48,581.09 

 
Member Roux motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the agenda as 
presented. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
 

VII. Presentations with discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 

Brandon from Moore Engineering presented to the council an update on the Sewer 
Project. Manhole covers and two paving spots are left on the project. A walk through will 
be planned to approve the completion. A request for payment on a change order in the 



amount of $45,587.81 was made. A pay request for services rendered by Sellin for 
regular project costs in the amount of $276,821.45.  
The last request for payment was from Moore Engineering for their costs up to date for 
the Sewer Project in the amount of $17,000.00. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve the change 
order to Sellin for the Sewer Project in the amount of $45,587.81. All in Favor: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion 
passed. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Krieger seconded to approve the pay request 
to Sellin in the amount of $276,821.45 for the Sewer Project. All in Favor: Nelson, 
Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Roux seconded to approve the pay 
request to Moore Engineering in the amount of $17,000.00 for the Sewer Project. All 
in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed. 
  
B. Brady Martz – Audit Report 

 
Brian of Brady Martz, CPA was present to finalize the 2022 audit.  
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson walked through updates of activities in the City of Ada. National 
Night Out was well attended and with exception of a weather delay, things went well. 
The excess food was donated to the Dekko fundraiser, which raised over $600.00.  
Liquor Store Sales are steadily increasing but are challenged by costs increasing.  
 

a. Reed Rasmusson Retirement date August 31, 2023 
 

An open house is planned for August 31, 2023, to celebrate Reed’s 30 plus years of 
service. A plan is in place to find his replacement. 
 

b. 2024 Budget Planning Meeting – set date. 
 

A preliminary budget meeting is planned for August 23, 3023 at 5:30pm. This is required 
of the city. A final budget needs to be presented to the county by December 15th, 2023. 
 
 



a. Levy proposals 
 

Council asked Administrator Larson to prepare a budget for a 3% - 5% - 7% 
comparisons and how those percentages would  affect the average household for 
2024. 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  August – Shawn/Kim  September – Josh/Scott N.  
 
B. Benedictine Fun Run Event Sponsor – Donation Request $500 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the donation 
request from Benedictine Living for $500.00 from the gambling fund for their Fun 
Run Event. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
C. Resolution 2023-08-01 Resolution Certifying Grant and Loan Request for EDA 

Activities 
 

Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Nelson seconded to approve Resolution 
2023-08-01 Resolution Certifying Grant and Loan Request for EDA a resolution 
certifying a loan request for $15,000.00 to a business in the City of Ada. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed. 
 
D. Request for Variance  

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a request for a variance for a handicap ramp on 
a residential property within the City of Ada. The variance is requested due to the amount 
of green space remaining after the ramp is built. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Krieger seconded to approve a variance at a 
residence in the City of Ada. The variance is for a handicap ramp that would reduce 
the allowed amount of green space. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



E. Department Updates 
A. Public Works 

1) Pay Loader Bids 
 

Member Krieger of the Public Works Committee presented bids for a new payloader for 
the Public Works Department. The low bid presented from Ziegler was in the amount of 
$232,656.29. This bid is without attachments. Manager Rasmusson would like to trade 
the old snow pusher and grapple forks then get matching attachments that would go with 
the new loader. This would be an additional $3,000.00. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the low bid for 
a new payloader from Ziegler in the amount of $232,656.29 and an additional 
$3,000.00 for a snow pusher and grapple fork. The purchase is to be paid from Long 
Term Capital. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
 

B. Public Safety 
 

Member Roux updated council on what was discussed at the monthly Public Safety 
Committee. Chief Hager brought to the committee a grant update for SDBA’s for the 
department. Different vendors will be invited to provide what is best for this department. 
Other items discussed in the meeting: school resource officer, golf cart violation issues, 
and dealing with the old squad car. 
 

C. EDA 
 

Member Lewis presented to the council the happenings of the last EDA meeting. A loan 
request was approved, three demolition requests were granted, and it was encouraged to 
see city hall for forms and requests for EDA loan and demolition. 
 

D. Beautification 
 

Member Mathsen presented to the council the happenings of the last Beautification 
meeting. Some highlights were: headstone straightening in the cemetery, signage for the 
cemetery,  an Eagle Scout project and improvements being done to the parks.  
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Nordquist motioned, and Member Mathsen seconded to approve 
adjourning the meeting at 6:53PM. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 

 

 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session August 23, 2023 

at 5:30 p.m. City Hall  

Minutes

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call: Members present: Erickson, Nordquist, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, Lewis. Members 

Absent: Nelson. Also present: Mayor Hintz and City Administrator Larson. Members of the 
media.

IV. 2024 Preliminary Budget Discussion

Administrator Larson presented to council a preliminary budget proposal for 2024. Larson 
explained how the budget was prepared based on a 5% levy, using current year expenses, a 
3.3% COLA increase, and a 5% inflation increase. Administrator Larson informed the council 
of the LGA funds the City would be receiving including $75,222 for Public Safety and $75,000 
for Streets Department. The General Fund was reviewed. Small increases due to inflation. A 
transfer from electric into General Fund in the amount of $621,000. Long Term Capital balance 
was discussed as well as a transfer from electric into LTC of $209,000. Discussion on a 3%, 
5%, and 7% levy increase as well as the impact this would have on the budget and on the 
increase per household. 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
preliminary budget and the preliminary levy at 5%. All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger. Opposed: Lewis. Motion Passed. 

V. Before adjourning the meeting, Member Mathsen announced his resignation from council. 
This was his last meeting.

VI. Adjourn

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to adjourn the meeting at 
6:15pm. All in Favor: Erickson, Nordquist, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed: 
None. Motion passed. 








































	September Council Meeting 2023.
	August 8, 2023Council Meeting Minutes
	August 23 2023 Special Session Minutes
	1973_001
	1968_001
	1971_001
	APD ICRS - AUGUST 2023_0001 (1)



